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September 11, 2013

FLATHEAD COUNTY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) ADDENDUM
BUILDING ADA EVALUATION
PROPOSAL DUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2013, 9:OO AM MST
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Firms:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the County’s response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,


Debbie Pierson
Debbie Pierson

RFP Point of Contact
Flathead County Commissioners Office

	Question Number
	Questions & Answers for Flathead County Building ADA Evaluation

	1. 
	Q:   What data needs to be collected?

A:    An ADA Inventory, accessibility checklist and transition plan needs to be completed for each publically accessed county program and building.


	2. 
	Q:   Is the checklist already created?
A:   A sample of an ADA Accessibility checklist has been posted for your 

        reference.

	3. 
	Q:  What types of sites are included?
A:  All publically accessed County programs and buildings. 

	4. 
	Q:  What is the project budget?
A:  The Flathead County Commissioners have allocated approximately $50,000 to 
      complete the ADA inventory, checklist and transition plan.

	5. 
	Q:  What format are you expecting to receive the information?
A:  We are anticipating that the information will be presented in a report format 
     (word/excel) and will be provided in hard copy and electronic format.

	6. 
	Q:  Are you open to database suggestions?
A:  We are open to suggestions provided all necessary information is included and is in a format that can be accessed by staff and the general public. 

	7. 
	Q:  Can we have access to a copy of the existing ADA checklist?
A:  A sample of the ADA Accessibility checklist is posted for your reference. Additionally, a copy of the building checklists that were completed in 1993 for Flathead County are available for review at the Commissioners Office (Flathead County Courthouse, 800 South Main Street, Room 302, Kalispell, MT 59901) or you can e-mail Debbie Pierson at dpierson@flathead.mt.gov to set up a specific time to pick up an electronic copy of the reports. 

	8. 
	Q:  Can you provide a list of the 100 sites?
A:  A DRAFT building inventory has been posted for your reference. This may, or may not include all programs/sites to be evaluated. A finalized list will be provided once a firm is selected to complete the inventory and evaluation/transition report.
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